FLORIDA

Interoffice Memorandum

November 18, 201 8

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Démings
and Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Mark V. Massaro, P. E., Director; Public Works Departmen
{]
CONTACT PERSON: Christine N. Lofye, P. E., Manager (_
Traffic Engineering Division
PHONE NUMBER: (407) 836-7890

SUBI: Installation of “Stop” signs on Tiny Road at the Bridgewater Middle
School parent loop entrance

Based upon a citizen’s request, the Traffic Engineering Division performed a field
evaluation regarding a sight distance concern for vehicles approaching the intersection of
Tiny Road and Bridgewater Crossings Boulevard. The current traffic control for this
intersection of Tiny Road and Bridgewater Crossings Boulevard is a “Stop” sign for
westbound traffic. After a field evaluation, the Traffic Engineering Division has
determined that there is no sight distance issue at this intersection.

The field evaluation did uncover an issue at the southern entrance to the school at the
parent loop entrance on Tiny Road. There are multiple concerns at this location, which is
also where a majority of the students are crossing with the assistance of a crossing guard.
Traffic Engineering is proposing to make this intersection an “ALL WAY STOP” with the
addition of “Stop” signs on both northbound and southbound Tiny Road at the Bridgewater
Middle School parent loop entrance. This will increase vehicle and pedestrian visibility
and safety at this intersection. L :

Staff recommends that the Board approve the iristail'ation of “Stop” signs on the north and
south approaches on Tiny Road at the Bridgewater Middle School parent loop entrance.

Action Requested: Approval of “Stop” signs installation on the north and south
approaches on Tiny Road at the Bridgewater Middle School
parent loop entrance. District 1.
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